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January 21,1999

Mr. Tony Maurc
USA TODAY ]
l-800-872-3410

RE: MEDIA-UTfREPOR?ED TMPEACHMENT STORTES

Dear Mr. Mauro:

In anticipation of our weirfual phone conversation, enclosed are two press releases about two separatg
yet interrelated stories -- BOTH MEDIA-UNREpORTED:

(l) CJA's November 6, 1998 impeachment complaint against Chief Justice Rehnquist,
based on his official misconduct, as head of the Supreme Court and of the Judicial
Conference, filed with the House Judiciary Committee more than two months ago; and

(2) the House Judiciary Committee's pattern and practice in handling the HUNDREDS
of impeachment complaints it receives against federal judges.

I look fonvard to speaking with you personally about these two major stories. ,

Yours for a quality judiciary,

&rur.@d2{
ELENA RUTH SASSOWE& Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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